Christopher Lipps Company
Baltimore City, Maryland
B-1048

private, 1856

Statement of Significance

The Christopher Lipps Company was one of the area's largest
soap manufacturers, and one of nineteenth century Baltimore's
major industrial concerns. At one time, the company occupied a
huge complex of buildings at this West Baltimore site. Many of
these brick structures survive as examples of a variety of indus-

trial architectural styles of the late nineteenth century.



B-1048

Survey No.

“aryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form

DOE no

yes

1. Name

historic

(indicate preferred name)

Christopher Lipps Company

and/or common

2. Location

100 Landwehr Lane, 100 Mcphail Street ____not for publication

street & number

city, town Baltimore ____vicinity of congressional district

state Maryland county

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

. district ___ public _ X occupied _____ agriculture —__ museum
_ building(s) _X__ private ____ unoccupied —___ commercial — park

— structure —both _ work in progress — educational ____ private residence

— site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment — religious

—_ object —__in process _ X _yes: restricted —__ government ___ scientific
—_ being considered —__ yes: unrestricted _X__ industrial —__ transportation
_x not applicable __ no ___ military ___ other:

4. Owner of Property (ive nanes and

mailing addresses of all owners)

name (2) Maryland Fiber Corp.;

(b) George Suter

street & number (3) 100 Landwehr Lane, (b)

100 Macphail

(a) 233-2500

4elephone no.:

Street (b) 233-8400

state and zip code Maryland 21223

city, town Baltimore

5. Location of Legal Description

MLP 8413

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. liberRHB 2460

Baltimore City Courthouse

street & number Fayette and Calvert Streets folio 475 & 495

city,town Baltimore state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing nistorical surveys

e None
date — federal ___state ____county ___ local
depository for survey records
city, town state




7. Description Survey No. B-1048

Condition Check one Check one

—_ excellent __ deteriorated ____ unaltered ____ original site

—__good ___ ruins __ altered - moved date of move
—_ fair —___unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The original soap factory of the Christopher Lipps Company is an
extremely well-preserved example of industrial structure of the period.
Beginning in 1850 as a small establishment, by 1867 their new plant
boasted power-driven machinery. The foundations of the original steam
engine can still be seen in the lowest level, southwest corner of the
building.

The 1867 structure was described in the nineties as "a four-story
building, seventy-six by ninety feet in size and (containing) ten Ket-
tles, two with a capacity of 250,000 pounds each and others with a
capacity of 100,000 pounds each." This is a brick masonry structure
with a heavy timber post and beam floor system. The ground floor is
built into a slope at the eastern end appearing as a full story only on
the west facade. 1Its ceiling height is about eight feet and splayed
brick piers support the timber beams and the timber posts of the upper
floors. The second story is the first of full height (about 14 feet)
and the timber posts have cast-iron caps to seat the beams. All timber
members are neatly chaufered from this floor up. The third level is of
similar construction but with a lower celing. The top story varies i’
height, increasing from west to east, to provide the slope of the flav
roof. The timber posts are more slender and lack iron caps. The entire
structure is four bays wide and six bays along the east-west axis. A
two story addition on the east facade contains the offices.

East of the factory are two additonal buildings which are probably
of the same or of earlier date. At the southeast corner of McPhail
Street and Lipps Lane is a two story brick structure 44 feet by 100
feet. This was probably where secondary processes like packaging and
shipping were carried on. The floor systems are extremely heavy, how-
ever, and it may have also been a warehouse. The heavy timber posts
and beams are unusual in that each column is composed of two timbers
joined together. A single timber cap rests on both and supports the
beams which butt together and joined with an iron strap. The structure
is 3 bays wide by seven bays long so there are 2 rows of columns on each
floor. The posts on the second floor are of 2 heights, the northern row
higher to accomodate the slope of the roof. Because of this north
facade is higher than the south. The slope is hidden on the east facade
by a parapet wall. The posts and beams supporting the roof are unneces-
sarily heavy.

The last structure is the former machine shop to the south of
McPhail Street. This two story brick structure is smaller than the last
building. It may have been a stable since its small regularly spaced
windows are too high on the wall to let in much light and somewhat
reminiscent of other stables in the city. It is three bays wide and con-
tains an unusual cast iron column and shoe as part of its supports
system, adding to the variety already documented.



8. Significance Survey No. p_1048

» eriod Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
__prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion
_1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ___conservation — law ___ science
_ 1500-1589 ____ agriculture ____ economics — literature — sculpture
—_1600-1699 ___ architecture _education — military —_ social/
— 1700-1799 ____ art —__ engineering — music humanitarian
X 1800-1899 ____ commerce ___ exploration/settlement ____ philosophy — theater
— 1900~ —_ communications X __ industry ___ politics/government ____ transportation
____invention —__other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B _C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _C _ D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support. '

The Chris. Lipps Company was one of the areas largest soap
manufacturers, and one of nineteenth century Baltimore's major
industrial concerns. At one time, the company occupied a huge
complex of buildings at this West Baltimore site. Many of these
brick structures survive as examples of a variety of industrial
architectural styles of the late nineteenth century.

The Chris. Lipps Company was founded in 1850 by Christopher
Lipps, a German immigrant born in Bavaria in 1820. He originally
had a partner, Phillip Vogel. The firm, then Lipps and Vogel, was
located on Pennsylvania Avenue. In 1867 Vogel withdrew from the
business and the company was reorganized uner the name of Chris.
Lipps. The firm had quickly outgrown its original facilities and
in 1856 moved to the Calverton Road site. This was an excellent
location in the then largely rural area of West Baltimore near
the Gwynn's Falls. A stream from the Falls, Gwynn's Run, ran
alongside the Lipps property on the west, providing a ready waste
disposal system for the soap works. (The stream is now covered by
Warwick Avenue.) The most important reason for locating in this
area, however, was that it was quickly becoming the city's major
stockyard and slaughterhouse district. In the meatpacking industry
no part of the animal is wasted, as evidenced by the number of
secondary industries which located near the stockyards. Soap
manufacture was an important such industry.

The original 1867 Lipps plant consisted of an office, shed
(now gone) stable and factory. The firm employed about thirty
people and used six teams of delivery horses and wagons. The
complex expanded continuously over the next four decades, and by
1900 included a four story structure 76 by 90 feet containing ten
large kettles, two with a capacity of 250,000 pounds. A large
building adjoining the main building was used for soap powder
manufacture, as well as for storage and shipping. The two build-
ings were conncected by a bridge to another structure which
housed glycerine refining operations and offices. The power for
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11. Form Prepared By

name/title Ann Steele, Dennis Zembala

organization Baltimore Museum of Industry _ date September 1983
street & number 1415 Key Highway telephone 727-4808

city ortown Baltimore state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory
an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section

was officially created by
be found in the Annotated
181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and 4
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to:
Shaw House
21 State Circle

Maryland Historical Trust

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 269-2438
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Christopher Lipps Company
Baltimore City, Maryland
B-1048

8.1

the complex was furnished by four boilers of 100 horse power each,
located in a separate power house building. The company's product
line included toilet and laundry soaps of many varieties, including
the "Premium',''Ideal'", "Aromatic', 'Lookout'" and '"Oriole' brands.
Christopher Lipps died in 1891, and the business was taken
over by his sons Edward and Frederick. A stock company was formed
under the name Christopher Lipps Company. By 1910, Frederick had
added chocolate and candy manufacture to the family business, while
Edward continued to manage the soap manufacture. Between 1920 and
1925, the soap end of the business closed and the candy end moved
to Caton Avenue. The Lipps complex was divided and has been occupied
by a number of firms ever since. Today's occupants include the
Maryland Fiver Corporation, Warwick Piano Company, and Accent Display
Company. The former stable building is now a garage. The only
reminder of the soap factory is "Lipps Lane", a street that runs
through the old complex.
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Christopher Lipps Company
100 McPhail Street & 100 Landwehr Lane

Block 2150
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